SERV,
QT °Qp

&
Aeiie

A,

=

%Helendale Community Services District

HELENDAL

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 15, 2018 at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation - Anyone wishing to address any matfer pertaining to District business listed on the
agenda or not, may do so at this time. However, the Board of Direcfors may not fake action on items that are
not on the agenda. The public comment period may be limited fo three (3) minutes per person. Any member
may speak on any agenda ifem at the time the agenda ifem is discussed by the Board of Direcfors.

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: March 1, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager's Report

Discussion ltems ’
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Request from Burrtec for a Consumer Price Index
(CP1) Based Increase for Solid Waste Services and Other Related Fees

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2018-07: A Resolution of
the Governing Body of the Helendale Community Services District Declaring That
Goveming Body Members and Volunteers Shall Be Deemed to be Employees of the District
for the Purpose of Providing Workers’ Compensation Coverage for Said Certain Individuals
While Providing Their Services

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Participation in a Community Soccer Program

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

9. Adjournment

FPursuant to Govemment Code Section 54954.2(a}, any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including
auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meefing should be directed fo the
District's General Manager's office af (760} 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior fo said meeting. The reqular session of the Board
mesgling will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings
are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.

Providing:

o Water

o Wastewater

o Park & Recreation

o Solid Wasfe
Management

+ Street lighting

= Graffifi Abatement
for the Helendale
Community

OFFICE HOURS:
Monday-Friday
8:00- 530 p.m.

PHONE:
760-951-0006

FAX:
760-951-0046

ADDRESS:
26540 Vista Road
Suite B
Helendale, CA
92342

MAILING
ADDRESS:
PO BOX 359
Helendale, CA
92342

Visit us on the Web

at:
www.helendalecsd.om

[ . Find ug on
; 1 Facebook




§5ER 'e‘:v Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
E %7 E Directors Meeting for March 1, 2018 at 6:30 PM
g 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

=

HELEN DALE

Board Members Present:
President Ron Clark; Vice President Tim Smith; Secretary Sandy Haas; Director Craig Schneider; Director Henry Spiller

Staff: Consultants

General Manager Kimberly Cox Legal Counsel Steve Kennedy
Program Coordinator Cheryl Vermette

Wastewater Operations Manager Alex Aviles

Customer Service Representative Shavon Aviles

Audience:
There were two (2) members of the public present.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance — The meeting was called to order at 6:32 pm by President Clark after which
the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: Director Schneider made the motion to approve the Agenda as presented. Director Haas seconded the
mofion.
Vote: Motion carried. 5 Yes; 0 No

2. Public Participation
None

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: February 15, 2018, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid and Presented for Approval
Action: Vice President Smith made the motion to approve the Consent Items as presented. Director Haas
seconded the motion.
Vote: Motion carried. 5 Yes; 0 No

4, Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
o Director Schneider commented on his participation on the Baseball field volunteer day.
e Director Spiller noted that he has been passing out flyers for the upcoming concerts in the park.
b. General Managers Report
» \Wastewater Operations Manager Alex Aviles gave the Wastewater Report
» Announced that Operator Keith Vance is back to work after the birth of his son Cole
= General Manager Cox reported that staff has trimmed the pine trees in the demonstration garden at
the Community Center
o  County will begin road work on April 1st
= There is a proposed Chevron station at the cormer of Vista and National Trails Highway
= Program Coordinator Cheryl Vermette gave the Program Report
» Neighborhood Watch informational meeting will be held on March 28% from 5:30 -7 pm
» Violent Intruder Training will be held at the Community Center on March 29t at 6 pm.
o The first concert in our 2018 Concert in the Park Series will be held on April 70
» Paint Party will be held on March 16t for St. Patrick's Day.



» General Manager Cox gave an update on the Baseball fields. There were 27 volunteers.
Director's Schneider and Smith helped out. Volunteers were from Girl Scouts, Boy Scouts,
Little League, as well as other members of the community.
Discussion ltems
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of an Electronic Sign Policy
Discussion: General Manager Cox explained the policy and outlined the approved users of the sign, content,

and restrictions.

Action: Director Schneider made the motion to approve the Electronic Sign Policy. Vice President Smith
seconded the motion.

Vote: Motion carried, 5 Yes; 0 No

Yes: Director Schneider; Director Haas; President Clark; Vice President Smith; Director Spiller

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Award of Bid for Construction of Fence for the Wastewater
Secondary |rrigation Area
Discussion: Staff received three quotes for the fencing project. Regulations require that the new expanded
imigation area must be fenced. Implementation timeline for pipe and fence is: Start construction March 1, 2019,
Completion of construction March 1, 2020; and tentative effluent discharge by June 1, 2020. Staff sees a sense
of urgency for installing the fence now as the fence posts along Helendale Road are corroded and the fence is in
danger of blowing over. Quotes were as follows: All American Fence at $56,416; Ellis Fence at $96,040, and
C&M fence at $117, 701.
Action: Director Spilier made the motion to award contract to All American Fence in an amount not to exceed
$56,416 for Wastewater Expanded Iigation Area. Director Smith Seconded the motion.

Vote: Motion carried, 5 Yes; 0 No
Yes: Director Schneider; Director Haas; President Clark; Vice President Smith; Director Spiller

. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2018-06: A Resolution of the Board of Directors
of the Helendale Community Services District Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code.
Discussion: The Conflict of Interest Code was last adopted in 2014. Staff has the following recommended
changes: The Director who holds the position of Secratary does not need to be specifically called out and to add
Attorneys, District Auditor and Contract Financial Support Staff from RAMS to Exhibit B.
Action: Vice President Smith made the motion to adopt Resolution 2018-06, A Resolution of the Board of Directors
of the Helendale Community Services District Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code. Director Schneider seconded
the motion.
Vote: Motion carried, 5 Yes; 0 No
Yes: Director Schneider; Director Haas; President Clark; Vice President Smith; Director Spiller

Other Business
8. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

The open session of the Regular Board Meeting adjoumed to closed session at 7:07 PM.

Closed Session

9. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title General Manager

10. Announcement of Closed Session Actions
There was no reportable action from closed session items.
Closed session adjourned at 7:40 PM and reconvened to open session at 7:40 PM



11. Adjournment
President Clark adjoumed the meeting at 7:41 PM.

Submitted by: Aftest:

Ron Clark, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of Directors. A digital
voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon request at the Helendale CSD office.



commun,,
Y .
"

1o11s10®

== Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 15, 2018

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBIJECT: Agenda item # 3 b.
Consent Item: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 47 checks for the period of February 26, 2018 through March 12, 2018 totaling

$123,418.31

Total cash available: 3/12/18 2/26/18
Cash $4,734,813.82 $4,714,146.90
Checks Issued S 123,418.31 S 40,288.91

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of invested District funds. The current interest rate is

1.65% for CalTRUST Short-Term and 2.15% for Medium-Term Investments, 1.38% for LAIF, and
0.25% for the CBB Sweep Account for February 2018. Interest earned in February 2018 on the
CalTRUST investments and the CBB Sweep Account is $4,215.63.



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

o Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
' Issued Date Range: 02/26/2018 - 03/12/2018

Cleared Date Range; -

Issued
Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking
02/26/2018 20318 JASMINE MAIN -98.87 Check Utility Billing
02/27/2018 20320 Aqua-Metric Sales Co. -12,940.78 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20321 Betty Parrish -81.50 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20322 Burrtec Waste Industries, Inc. -50,388.45 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20323 Conservice Synergy -245.45  Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20324 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -662.03 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20325 CWEA/DAMS -180.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20326 Desert Community Bank -276.14 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20327 FAST SIGNS -106.70 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20328 Frontier Communications -53.41 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20329 Frontier Communications -77.86  Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20330 Infosend -1,817.58 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20331 Inland Water Werks Supply Co. -666.43 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20332 Konica/Minolta -558.84 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20333 Natec International Inc -1,140.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20334 Print Mart -217.10 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20335 Rebecca Gonzalez -345.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20336 Recdesk Software -1,900.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20337 Sierra Analytical -855.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20338 Staples Office Supplies 564.35 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20339 Sullivan Uniform -373.84 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20340 Tim Smith -750.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20341 Tyler Technologies, Inc. -137.00 Check Accounts Payabie
02/28/2018 20342 UJA Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -690.05 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20343 John C. Davis -3,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
02/28/2018 20344 Sandy Haas -778.26  Check Accounts Payable
03/01/2018 20345 Forshock -1,428.99 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20346 Ovivo -3,674.38 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20347 A Step Above Capet & Tile Cleaning -200.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20348 Bank of America -2,071.53 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20349 G.A. Osborne Pipe & Supply Inc. -164.60 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20350 Hartford Life -55231 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20351 Henry Spiller -750.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20352 Parkhouse Tire, Inc. -1,432.30 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20353 Shred-it USA LLC -60.29 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20354 Site One Landscaping Supply -1,555.37 Check Accounts Payabie
03/05/2018 20355 Southwest Gas Company -989.52 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20356 SWRCB FEES -12,349.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20357 Top Notch Networking, LLC -813.98 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20358 Uline -618.99 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20359 USA Blue Book -1,102.97 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20360 USPS -50.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/05/2018 20361 Corona Auto Plex -16,348.59 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2018 20362 GLENN AKERS -193.68 Check Utility Billing
03/02/2018 20364 TUAN TRUONG -16.74 Check Utility Billing
03/07/2018 20365 SARAH SALLY JO MANGOLD -40.43 Check Utility Billing
03/08/2018 20366 Keith Vance -100.00 Check Accounts Payable

Bank Account 251229590 Total: (47} -123,418.31

Report Total: {47} -123,418.31

3/12/2018 8:42:20 AM Page 1 of 2



Bank Transaction Report

Bank Account
251229590 CBB Checking

Cash Account

95 99-111000 Cash in CBB - Checking
Report Total:

Transaction Type

3/12/2018 8:42:20 AM

Check

Report Total:

Report Total:

Count Amount
47 -123,418.31
47 -123,418.31
Count Amount
47 -123,418.31
47 -123,418.31
Count Amount
47 -123,418.31
47 -123,418.31

Page 2 of 2



X

l1onu1si0®

2 Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 15 2018
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Request for Burrtec for a Consumer Price
Index {CP1) Based Increase for Solid Waste Services and Other Related Fees

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Per the contract with Burrtec the District is to accept the request and provide further direction to
Staff to proceed with the necessary legal process according to Proposition 218,

STAFF REPORT:

Section 10.05 of the contract outlines the annual formula-based compensation adjustment as

follows:
“ The maximum rates set forth in Attachment D, Residential Bin and commercial Services
may be adjusted annually effective each July 1 by an amount equal to the calendar year
gnnual twelve-month mean average change in the Consumer Price index for All Urban
Consumers for Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange Counties as published by the United Stated
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics for the previous calendar year annual
twelve-month period (“CPI"}). ...It is understood by both parties that the maximum annual
CPl increase shall be no greater than four percent {4%) in any given adjustment period.”

The request is to be submitted each year no later than April 1 to allow time for the public noticing
process to occur.

Attached for the Board’s information is the letter requesting the CPI increase and all related
attachments. The request of for a forty-cent increase over last year. The breakdown is as follows:

Trash service $0.42
Recycling Fee (50.13)
Admin Fee $0.06
218 Recovery $0.01
Franchise Fee $0.04

TOTAL $0.40

Upon Board direction, Staff will prepare public notices and schedule the public hearings regarding
this matter.
FISCAL IMPACT: None,



EU?HJJ;;‘;:: o

WASTE INDUSTRIES, INC.
“We’ll Take Care Of It”

March 8, 2018

Kimberly Cox

Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Rd, Suite B

P.O. Box 359

Helendale, CA 92342

RE: 2018 Rate Review Report
Dear Ms. Cox:

Pursuant to the Agreement for Solid Waste Handling and Recycling Services, Burriec
respectfully requests a 2018 rate adjustment and submits the following rate review
information.

This year's rate adjustment is comprised of the following factors:

» A trash collection service adjustment based on the average 2017 Consumer
Price Index at 2.79%.
No disposal cost adjustment as charged by San Bemardino County.
A residential recycling service cost factor based on 2017 recyclable
commodity values and material processing costs of $0.89 per month.

Enclosed please find the detailed rate review work sheets.

Thank you for the consideration.

Vice President

9882 Cherry Avenue » Fontana, California 92335 » 909-420-4200 « FAXY G09-42G-4200



%Q\.ﬂ\\\ 03 337/ \%JP_;&%

—_—
%}Q.‘\\\ JMQ u NQ\

blo+ Gy RI€
b70 T My
(s —) 73 Sup ooy

beht+ TS YL

054 $ 510 - GE'L o'l $ 410 = el enxe "Asai uojeb ¢e/gg
sbueyp oN afiey) oN enxo is| A0as uojieb gg/g9
9L $ a0 = 980 L¥'L $ vi0 - 290 enxs yseJ] uojeb cp
Y90z $ 90Z 100 R4 4 680 LGl ¥z02 _$ Z02 90°0 SL'Z Zo'L 6671 {Ao8. pue) uoyjed o6
[ejoL 824 -uery AAQISY (1D ou) antiag evneg E0T 834 °uely AwAoosd  (IdD pw) aoInIeg EINETS |aAaT] aoaleg
%01 8LZ sajuwpy  Guyokoey yselj %01 gie 994 unupy  Suokoay ysel|
%64°C _ %26l
Idd L1102 1dD 9102

810Z AInp - sjuauodiuo?y pasodoig

LLOZ Alnf - sjusuodwion jueuny

sugsnipy 812 B @84 unupy
aojAleg [eRUSpISEY
sjusuodwo] ajey

QsD slepusioH




ZLivL 188 = W4ST

ZLir) 188 = W83

0s'L $ 510 " Ge') 'l $ S0 - I enxa “foal uojeb g6/59
ebieyD oN afireyn oN vie 15|, Kool uoyeE Ga/So
9L $ 8.0 - 989 L) $ P20 - 19'9 Bie ysel) uojjel 6o
082Z § 90T 2070 \2'2 oz’ 680 LrSL 0542 $ zoz 80°0 gL'z 9Z'2 Z0'L 6671 {£991 pue) uojeb gg
[P0l se4-uer] AleAcoey  (IdD puwl}  |Bsodsiq . eowieg ERTINETS B0l eaf'uely Awacoay (|dDPW) [esodsig | eomeg aoleg [CEEg JETTVET
%01 2z fajuwpy  d4sH  Bupokosy yser) %0L 8Lz eajuwpy uWd4s3  Bugpadooy  yseuf
%612 %26l
IdD 2102 1dD 9102
810z Al - sjueucduion pesodoag 210Z KIhf - sjuslicdino?) Juaunn

Juew(snipy g1.Z % 894 UIIPY

fesodsiq YST YIm 991ASS [epuapIsay

sjusuodwo? 8)Ey
Qs sjepusiay




Helendale CSD
Rate Components
Commercial Barrel

Refuse

Current Components - July 2017

Propbsed Components - July 2018

2016 CPI

2017 CPI

1.92% 2.79%
Trash  $ 47.94 10% Trash $ 47.94 10%
Service Level Service Disposal Fran. Fee Total Service  Disposal Fran. Fee Total
95 gallon - 1x 9.61 68.23 1.07 § 1681 0.88 6.23 110§  17.21
95 gallon ~ 2x 27.36 12.46 304 $ 4286 28.12 12,46 312 § 4370
95 gallon - 3x 40.10 18.69 448 $ 63.25 41.22 18.69 458 § 6449
Recycling Current Components - July 2017 ﬁ'oposed Components - July 2018
2016 CPI 2017 CPI
1.92% 2.79%
Trash 10% Trash 10%
Service Level Service Recycling Fran. Fes Total Service Recycling Fran. Fes Total
Automated Recy 65g - 1x 5.58 1.02 062 $ 7.22 5.74 0.89 064 3§ 7.27




1-g-810T 91epuaeH gLoz

82'20L% £8°01 - e'L6 ce's0L$ £5°01 - 6.6 PAgug ]
Z21°506% £9'69 0¥ 602 69°9Z9 289883 ¥1°19 Ot'602 89°609 9 £
9Lv4.1% £0°85 05'vLL £¢°22S Lo'ecLs St'og 0Svil 20808 G €
£8°€09% oy 09°6el 52 9P AR 4 £216S% 9l'st 09'6eElL FA 14 €
68°2S¥% cete 0L'v01 2E¢€lE srebid 28°¢CE 0L +01 9agvoe g €
89°10c% LE'ET 08'69 29°80Z 85°G6Z3% 89c'ee 0969 0Ze0Z A e
160518 Lo LL 06'ye er' ol (B WA 4R3 6c'11 06°vE 29’10l 8 £
Zs'0leg 0ve ig'e9 roalLe 66'c0cs Zv'ee 1869 9.'012 € Z
88°6024 £e'9l 5o Wil SPS0TS 62'Sl 12 814 cockl 4 A
¥Z'601LS 0o'g 1Z°¢€2 1221 06'001% oe'g Leee 126L L A
90°GEZS 1Z'8l gees ¥vol LL'0EZS el'll Ge'es 86°6S1 € Sl
IG'651% FA A" 06t (A4 N ) 8LosLs £L°cL 06'¥E gL'6oL Z gl
ZL'v8% £9'0 G¥'Ll 00°09 LE'Z8% 69 SFLL 1£°85 L 'L

aley an4 {esodsiq ERTTNETS ajey 284 lesodsiq someg |baiy emg

oL as|youely | y5ir  § yses| [elo} asiyoueld | ¥eir & ysed| ug

%00°01 %6LC %00°01 %61
IdD Id2
8102 AINf ~ syueuodwo;) pasodoly 210Z AInr - sjusuodiuo) FTTETTT V)

9IAIAS LY 95N}oY |BDJOWILOD
sjuauodwion sjey
aso sjepusisH




L-€-810Z 8|epualaH 8102

9Z'80L$ E8'0L 000 er'i6 ¢e'G0LS €501 000 6.'v6 pAguig )
leeves Z8've Q00 6E'ELE 9.°8¢€$ ge'ce 000 88'¥0¢E € €
£1'7ecs | T4 00c 6802 £8'62¢% 892z 000 ST'e02 [4 €
209148 5: 000 9y'voL 16CLLS 62l 000 29’10l b £
69°292% 6L'52 000 oLzez 88'052% 60'S¢ 000 0g'sce £ [4
E6'141S 6L'Li 000 YL¥G1 222918 £1°91 000 G051 Z (A
16°58% 09e 00'0 FASF A £9'E8% 9e'8 00'0 12’54 L [4
£6'661% 6661 000 Pe6Ll LSP6LS s¥'6l 00°0 90'sLl £ gl
6Zcels e€eel 000 26'6Ll L9'621% 16'¢) 000 0°9L) A
99'99% 99 000 66'69 ¥8'79s% 2+'9 000 9£°'8S | N

aley 204 lesodsiq VIS ajey 294 _mwOQm_D adlnes baiy ez1g

eo ] asiyoues = $ yselr] eloL osyouel4 - $ yselj ulg

%00°0L %642 %0001 %ee6’ |
(=] (=[]

8102 AIng - sustiodwo) pesodolg

£10Z Ainr - syusutodwion Jusing

S0IAI8S UIg 95N)oY [elLSpISey
syusuodwwoy ajey
aso eepusieHy




£-€-810T 91epudjeH gL0z

(R R IL 7969 oo'LS 4217929 £268.L% G119 cLlLLL 9.°'609 9 £
£9'229% £0'8G 05el 0e°22s 89°269% 9"95 0L°c6 ¢1'805 G £
8L'86v% e oy 00've Sg'Lly 91'9¢6% VAN 151 7 16901 14 €
L2eles cave 0s°'cz 6EElE co'v6eS g8'ce 99'¢g 8870¢ > £
£1°6¥2$ lcee oolL <6802 10'e9ze 8S'2e vZ'le S TANIA A g
Fise TR 19°LL os'g or'+01 €S'IELS 62LL c9'8lL o' L0L I g
06'vL2S 61'62 LWLl 0L'zee AN A 60's2 oA A 08'SZe € 4
L2°EBLS 6lL°4L PELL YL 7S 60°Z61% €191 Z8've ¥S0SL A A
F2°16% oo'g 198 Py ¥ 0’969 oe'g Wzl 2284 L Z
89°Z12% 666l GLZL ¥6'6.L1 Pireces St'6L g£6'le 90°SLL £ gl
BL Y% ecel os'e 96’611 6cerils 26721 298l 0L9LL Z gl
L6'0L$ 299 Sy B6'65 SiL'v/% 8¥'9 LE'6 0£'eg i gl

aley 294 Buipiosy anlag aley 294 BuipAsay adnag | beld ezig

el esiouely | 0812 - $ yseij el asouely | ity § yserl ulg

%0001 %6L2 %0001 %Z6" 1
|dD IdD
8L0Z AInp - syusuoduoy pesodoigd 210z Ainp - sjustodwos) Juaumny

aoeg uig Hugoioay
sjuauoduion ejey
aso sjepusiap




Helendale CSD

Rate Components
Roll Off Service
Currant Components - July 2017 Proposed Components - July 2018
CPl % : CP1%
1.92% | $ 59.94 10.00% 279% 1% 5994 10.00%
(Ses Note) (See Note}
Trash Franchise Trash Franchise
Size Service  Disposal Fee Rate Service  Disposal Fee Rate
Permanent
40 Yard 175.23  Actual 19.47 $194.70 180.12  Actuai 20.01  $200.13
20 Yard 175.23  Actual 19.47  $194.70 180.12  Actual 20.01 $200.13
10 Yard 175.23  Actuzl 19.47  $194.70 180.12  Actual 20.01 $200.13
40 Yard (compactor) 175.23  Actual 19.47  $194.70 180.12  Actual 2001 $200.13
Cry Run/Relocate 63.05 7.01  §70.06 64.81 7.20  $72.01
Rental Fee (per day) 21.33 237  $23.70 21.93 244  $24.37
Temporary
40 Yard - 8 ton 175.23  359.64 19.47 §$554.34 180.12  359.64 20.01 $559.77
20 Yard - 10 ton 176.23  599.40 19.47 $794.10 180.12  599.40 20.01 $799.53
10 Yard - 10 fon 175.23 59940 19.47 §794.10 180.12  599.40 20.01 $799.53
Excess Disposal 59.94 000 $59.94 59.94 0.00 $59.94
Recycling
40 Yard 17523  Actual 19.47 $194.70 180.12  Actual 20.01 $200.13
20 Yard 176.23  Actual 19.47 $194.70 180.12  Actual 20.01 $200.13
10 Yard 175.23  Actual 19.47 $194.70 180.12  Actual 20.01  $200.13
40 Yard {compactor) 175.23  Actual 19.47  $194.70 180.12  Actual 20.01 $200.13
40 Yard Green Waste 219.76  Actual 2442 $244.18 219.76  Actual 2442 524418
Concrete Washout
Concrete wash-ouf box (delivery) 450.84 5118 $511.82 473.49 52.61 §526.10
Concrete wash-out box (pump) 339.42 37.71  $377.13 348.89 38.77 $387.66
Pump service 460.64 51.18 $511.82 473.49 52.61 $526.10
Relocate 116.37 1293 $129.30 119.62 13.20 $132.91
Rantal Fee (per day) 9.69 1.08  §$10.77 9.96 111 $11.07

RENTAL CHARGES:
Permanent Boxes

A minimum of four (4) loads per month is needed for boxes to be serviced on a permanent basis.

Notes:

Roll off disposal rate = 7/1/18 SB Co Gate of $47.94 per ton + CDSDP of $12.00 per ton.




Helendale CSD
Rate Components
Special Services

Current Components - July 2017

Proposed Components - July 2018

CPI CPI
1.92% 2.79%
Trash 10% Trash 10%
Service Service _Fran. Fee Total Service  Fran. Fee Total

Locking bin 6.67 074 § 7.41 6.86 076 $ 7.62
Container steam cleaning 33.03 367 § 36.70 33.95 377 § 37.72
Pull-out service {bing) 33.03 367 § 36.70 33.95 377 § 37.72
Extra pick-up (barrels) 19.84 220 § 22.04 20.39 227 % 2266
Exira pick-up (bins) 39.70 441 § 44.11 40.81 453 $ 45.34
Recycling contamination fee 38.69 430 § 42,99 30.77 442 % 44.19




Helendale CSD
Rate Components
Green Waste R/O Drop off Program

Current Components - July 2017

Proposed Components - July 2018

CPI

2.79%
Two : Per
Service Boxes Disposal Total Box Disposal Total

Green Waste R/O drop off program (2 boxes)

24418 Actuat 5 244.18

250.99 Actual § 250.99




EXHIBIT A

HELENDALE CSD PROPOSED RATE INCREASE

Current Proposed Current Proposed
Service Type Rate ~ Rate Service Type Rate Rate
Resldential Service Commercial Trash Service
95-gallon barrel w/paid disposalcosts § 2024 § 20.64 Size Freq
95-gallon barrel w/o paid disposal costs $§ 2750 § 27.90 1.5 1 $82.31 $84.12
Extra 95-gallon trash barrel $ 7.4 $ 7.62 15 2 $156.18 $159.57
85/95-gailon recy. 1st extra N/C N/C 1.5 3 $230.11 $235.06
65/95-galion recy. extra $ 146 $ 1.50 2 1 $106.90 $100.24
Extra pick-up (barrels) $ 2204 § 2266 2 2 $205.45 $200.88
2 3 $303.99 $310.52
Commercial Barrel Service 3 1 $147.81 $150.97
95-palion barrel -1x $ 16.01 $ 17.21 3 2 $205.58 $301.88
95-gallon barrel -2x $ 4286 3 43.70 3 3 $443.43 $452.89
95-gallon barrel -3x $ 6326 § 64.49 3 4 $501.23 $603.83
Automated Recy 65¢ - 1x $ 722 % 7.27 3 5 $739.01 $754.76
3 6 $6886.82 $905.72
Residential Bin Service
Size Freq
1.5 1 $64.84 $66.66 |Recycling Bin Service
1.5 2 $129.67 $133.29 1.5 1 $74.15 $70.91
1.5 3 $194.51 $199.93 1.5 2 $148.29 $141.79
2 1 $83.63 $85.97 15 3 $222.44 $212.68
2 2 $167.27 $171.93 2 1 $06.04 $91.64
2 3 $250.89 $257.89 2 2 $192.09 $183.27
3 1 $112.91 $116.07 2 3 $288.12 $274.90
3 2 $225.83 $232.13 3 4 $131.53 $124 57
3 3 $338.76 $348.21 3 2 $263.07 $249.13
3 3 $394.62 $373.71
Permanent (Trash) + Disposal/Processing 3 4 $526.16 $498.28
40 yard $194.70 $200.13 3 5 $657.68 $622.83
2¢ yard $194.70 $200.13 3 6 $789.23 $747.41
10 yard $194.70 $200.13
40 yard compactor $194.70 $200.13 |Temporary Bins
Dry Run /Relocata $70.06 $72.01 |Temporary Bins $105.32 $108.26
Rental Fee (per day) $23.70 $24.37
Disposal (per ton) $59.94 $59.94 |Miscellaneous Bin Charges
Locking container $ 7.41 $ 7.62
Temporary Roll-Offs (Trash) Container steamclean § 3670 § 37.72
40 yard $554.34 $559.77 |Pull-out service $ 3870 $ ar.72
20 yard $794.10 $799.53 |Extra pick-up $§ 411 § 4534
10 yard $794.10 $798.53 |Recy contamination $ 4299 § 4419
Dry Run /Relocate $70.06 $72.01
Disposal (per ton) $59.94 $58.94 |Concrete Washout
Delivery $511.82 $526.10
Roll-Offs {Recveling) + Disposal/Processing Pump $377.13 $387.66
40 yard $194.70 $200.13 }Pump Service $511.82 $526.10
20 yard $124.70 $200.13 |Relocate $129.30 $132.91
10 yard $194.70 $200.13  |Rental Fee {per day) $10.77 $11.07
40 yard compactor $194.70 $200.13



SERVIC,

7y

=3 COMMU A,
= é ; E|
1on1s10

S

%3 Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 15, 2018
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2018-07: A
Resolution of the Governing Body of the Helendale Community Services District
Declaring That Governing Body Members and Volunteers Shall Be Deemed to be
Employees of the District for the Purpose of Providing Workers’ Compensation
Coverage for Said Certain Individuals While Providing Their Services

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Board approve the propose resolution.

STAFF REPORT:

The District’s provider for worker’s compensation and general liability is through the Special
Districts’ Risk Management Association (SDRMA). Recently a letter and draft resolution were sent
to special district in the plan with direction for governing board action. The Board can approve all
two groups listed {Board Members, Volunteers) or only one. If an injury were to occur while a
volunteer or a board member were performing a service for the District, Worker’s Compensation
Insurance would be the mechanism for remedy. Absent that inclusion, the District’s General
Liability Policy would be the process for any claims.

It has been discussed that by having the Board and volunteers covered by Worker’s Compensation
would be the more cost-effective approach if injury or accident occurred. If the Board concurs, it
is requested that the propose resolution be adopted.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Fiscal Impact would be limited to a Worker's Compensation Settlement negotiated by a third party
provider compared to a civil settlement under the District’s General Liability Policy



1112 Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 = F 816.231.4111

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MA\mc,FMLm TAUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. » www.sdrma.org

November 30, 2017

Ms. Sharon Kreinop

Senior Account Specialist

Helendale Community Services District
Post Office Box 359

Helendale, California 92342-0359

Re:  Workers' Compensation Resolution for Governing Body Member and/or Volunteer Coverage

Dear Ms. Kreinop,

Recently our excess carrier has made us aware that SDRMA Workers' Compensation (WC) members need to
pass a new Resolution if they would [ike to continue {or start) covering their Governing Body members and/or
volunteers.

Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs voluntary service for a public
agency as designated and authorized by the Governing Body of the agency or its designee, shall, upon
adoption of a Resolution by the Governing Bedy of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an employee for
workers’ compensation purposes. Thus, if such a resolution is adopted, and the volunteer is injured while
performing duties for the agency, the volunteer is entitied to receive workers' compensation benefits and their
exclusive remedy for recovery against the agency is through the Workers' Compensation system.

Such Governing Body members and/or volunteers may be covered for workers' compensation benefits only if 2
Resolution to that effect is adopted by the Governing Body pursuant to Labor Code § 3363.5 and a copy of the

Resolution is filed with SDRMA.

A new Resolution (see attached} has been created by our coverage counsel. The Resolution permits your
Governing Body to designate the various categories of persons who the agency desires to “deem” to be
employees for purposes of workers' compensation. It declares, on a blanket basis, that the designated
categories of volunteers are deemed employees and thase categories consist of Governing Body Membars,
persons performing voluntary service, persons on work study, interns, and other volunteers. In addition, those
so designated persons also need to be listed under our Workers® Compensation Program ({which includes

paying an annual contribution amount) to enable coverage.

When using the sample Resolution provided, please do not make any changes other than the areas highlighted
in yellow. To ensure accurate and timely implementation of your Resolution, please return your Governing
Body approved Workers’ Compensation Resolution as soon as possuble by fax or email A Mlcrosoft Word
versmn of the sample Resolution can be downloaded at hitp:/ ' g Brages/w -
gtam. |f your agency has any questions please contact Ellen Doughty Chlef Member

'Serv:cesOfF cer, a 300 537 7790 or edoughty@sdrma.org.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Greg'; 9 Ha ’
Chief Executnve Officer

Enclosures: Sample Resolution for Covering Governing Body and/or Volunteers

A proud Galifornia Special Disiricts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 11121 Street, Suite 200 11121 Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865

T 877 924.C5DA (2732) « F 916:442,7889 T 877.924.C8DA (2732) = F 916.442.7889



5ERch
H

(o8

OMMLIA,
py
LoHuLso

hE
HELENDALE

RESOLUTION No. 2018-07

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DECLARING THAT GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS SHALL BE DEEMED
TO BE EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PROVIDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR SAID
CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS WHILE PROVIDING THEIR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District utilizes the services of Governing Body
Members and Volunteers; and

WHEREAS, Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs
voluntary service for a public agency as designated and authorized by the Governing Body of the agency
or its designee, shall, upon adoption of a resolution by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be
deemed to be an employee of the agency for the purpose of Division 4 of said Labor Code while
performing such services; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body wishes to extend Workers' Compensation coverage as provided
by State law to the following designated categories of persons as indicated below:

e All Members of the Governing Body of the Helendale Community Services District as
presently or hereafter constituted

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that such persons coming within the categories
specified above, including the duly elected or appointed replacements of any Governing Body Member
and other designated individuals be deemed to be employees of the Helendale Community Services
District for the purpose of Workers’ Compensation coverage as provided in Division 4 of the Labor Code
while performing such service. However, said Governing Body Members and other designated individuals
will not be considered an employee of the Helendale Community Services District for any purpose other
than for such Workers’ Compensation coverage, nor grant nor enlarge upon any other right, duty, or
responsibility of such Governing Body Members or other designated individuals, nor allow such persons
to claim any other benefits or rights given to paid empioyees of the Helendale Community Services
District.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this March 15, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Ron Clark, President
Helendale Community Services District

APPROVED



1 Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 15, 2018
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Participation in a Community Soccer
Program

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff seeks input from the Board regarding this item.

STAFF REPORT

In the past two years the District has participated with the Silver Lakes Association and the
Helendale School District to provide a community-wide athletic program that included basketball,
football. It has recently been requested that we add soccer to the list of activities that are
administered locally rather than through a national organization. It is envisioned that a
community-based program will be less complicated and more cost-effective than continuing
participation in the national program.

This item was discussed with the Park & Rec Committee at the February 13" meeting. It was
requested that it be brought to the Board for consideration. Staff has also met with the Silver
Lakes Association General Manager and the Helendale School District Superintendent regarding
this matter. Both are willing to continue the partnership and expand the community-based
program to include soccer.

Attached for your review and consideration is a letter from the local American Youth Soccer
Association (AYSO) Regional Commissioner request that the community take over the program.



AYSO REGION 1421
HELENDALE/SILVER LAKES
March 12, 2018

AYSO Region 1421 Board
P.O. Box 359
Helendale, CA 92342

Helendale CSD General Manager

Silver Lakes Association General Manager
Helendale School District Superintendent
Sent Via E-Mall

Dear Community Colleagues:

The Community of Silver Lakes/Helendale has been home to American Youth Soccer Organization (AYSO) Region 1421
for 2 number of years. The region has experienced periods of struggle as well as growth but each year the reward has
been to see our children growing In skills, maturity and teamwork. The region has had nearly two hundred children from
age 4 to 14 participate each year in organized play.

Since the early years the Silver Lakes Association (SLA) has been a major supporter of AYSO. [n 2007, when the
Helendale Community Services District was formed they became a strong supporter and now host the league play at the
new Helendale Community Park. The Helendale School has been supportive and with the construction of the High
School facilities has extended their involvement and resources by allowing High School students to complete their
community service requirements by volunteering as referees.

Recently, the community has enjoyed the success of your three organizations unifying and collectively developing a
vibrant basketball program that most recently concluded its second year with over one hundred participants.
Additionally, you have one season of flag football completed and preparation for the new summer football program is
currently underway. With those successes that have been witnessed by the community and the AYSO Soccer board, the
Regional Board believes that the joint effort of the three organizations would also be successful in providing a
community soccer program.

Therefore, the AYSO Region 1421 Board respectfully requests that a community soccer program be organized under the
leadership of the Silver Lakes Association, the Helendale CSD and the Helendale School District. The AYSO Region 1421
would disband in support of this community-based effort. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions

regarding this request.

As a matter of full disclosure, any remaining assets currently held by the Region would revert back to AYSO.

Regicnal Commissioner
Region 1421





